

This is page 4. Pages 1-3 are withheld in full citing (b)(1), (b)(3) 10 USC 424 + 50 USC 3024(i), and (b)(6), and are not provided.

V/R

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

From: (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 11:41 AM

To:

Cc:

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

Subject: RE: Priority Task

~~Classification:~~ UNCLASSIFIED//~~FOUO~~

If you can't get the full PDFs the abstracts will do.

Thank you!

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

From: (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 11:40 AM

To:

Cc:

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

Subject: RE: Priority Task

~~Classification:~~ UNCLASSIFIED//~~FOUO~~

Here is a better one. Unfortunately, we don't have a subscription and I cannot get the full PDF.

From:

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 11:35 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Priority Task

~~Classification:~~ UNCLASSIFIED//~~FOUO~~

Thank you

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

Please see attached. Reach out with any further requests.

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

From:

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 10:36 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Priority Task

Importance: High

~~Classification:~~ UNCLASSIFIED//~~FOUO~~

The following page is withheld in full citing (b)(3) 10 USC 424 + 50 USC 3024(i) and (b)(6), and is not provided.

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

Sent Date: 2020/04/23 12:51:31

Delivered Date: 2020/04/23 12:50:00

From:

To:

CC:

(b)(3):10 USC
424; (b)(3):50
USC 3024(i);
(b)(6); (b)(3):50
USC 3024(m)

(b)(1);
(b)(3):50
USC
3024(i);
Sec. 1.4(c)

Subject: RE

Date: 2020/04/23 10:02:00

Priority: Normal

Type: Note.SMIME.MultipartSigned

~~Classification: SECRET//NOFORN~~

~~Classified By:~~

~~Derived From:~~

~~Declassify On: 25X1, 20701201~~

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6)

=====

One more question to add:

(b)(1); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e)

Thanks,

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC
3024(i); (b)(6); (b)(3):50 USC
3024(m)

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

From:

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 9:28 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE:

(b)(1); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i);
Sec. 1.4(c)

~~Classification: SECRET//NOFORN~~

~~Classified By:~~ (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6)

~~Derived From:~~

~~Declassify On: 25X1, 20701231~~

Hello,

(b)(1); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e)

I would like to call in. I'd appreciate it if we could discuss the below topics/questions:

Attached is a pre-print paper by Zhou et al (2020) that states "RmYN02 (a novel bat-derived coronavirus) was characterized by the insertion of multiple amino acids at the junction site of the S1 and S2 subunits of the Spike protein."

The following page is withheld in full citing (b)(1), (b)(3) 10 USC 424 + 50 USC 3024(i), (b)(5), and (b)(6), and is not provided.

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(m)

Cc:

(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(m)

Subject:

(b)(1); (b)(3):50 USC
3024(i); Sec. 1.4(c)

~~Classification: SECRET//NOFORN~~

~~Classified By:~~

~~Derived From:~~

~~Declassify On:~~

(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(m)

Hi All,

(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6)

We've got a growing group interested in the BSEG unclassified call this Friday 12pm-1pm to discuss COVID-19 issues (with [redacted] BSEG members; [redacted] so I wanted to close the loop with all of you.

Given limitations on how many can dial-in, we'd appreciate if you could let us know by COB Thursday (tomorrow) if you're planning on dialing-in. Also if you know ahead of time any topics you'd like to bring up, we'd like to provide the BSEG members an rough agenda tomorrow, so please pass as topics by

noon tomorrow. Finally, if you have specific questions you'd like to asked but don't want to bring up yourself, feel free to pass those to [redacted] and I and we can ask them.

(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(m)

(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(m)

We have the line from 11am-2pm, members dial in at 12pm.

Please call into [redacted] If you have any
[redacted] problems connecting to the phone line you can call [redacted]

(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)

I'm in this week so email, IM, or call me if you have any questions/concerns.

(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(m)

The final 3 pages are withheld in full citing (b)(1), (b)(3) 10 USC 424 + 50 USC 3024(i) + 50 USC 3024(m), and (b)(6), and are not provided.

=====
~~Classification: SECRET//NOFORN~~